

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211 JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802

Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

AGENDA

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

Meeting to be held at: County Administration Building, Atrium Training Room 625 Court Streets Woodland, CA 95695

Monday, September 14th, 2015 1:30-3:30PM

Mission of the Community Corrections Partnership

The mission of the Yolo County Community Corrections Partnership is to protect the public by holding offenders accountable and providing opportunities that support victim and community restoration, offender rehabilitation and successful reintegration.

Goals of the Community Corrections Partnership

- Goal 1: Ensure A Safe Environment For All Residents and Visitors By Reducing and Preventing Local Crime
- Goal 2: Restore Victims and the Community
- Goal 3: Hold Offenders Accountable
- Goal 4: Build Offender Competency and Support Community Reintegration
- Goal 5: Reduce Recidivism
 - I. Call to Order and Introductions
 - II. Approve Agenda
 - III. Approve Minutes of the Community Corrections Partnership Meeting dated August 10th, 2015 (Attachment A)
 - IV. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Budget Update (Pistochini)
 - V. Approve Chief Cardall to receive and administer the FY 2015/16 BSCC Recidivism Reduction Grant and awards (Action)(Cardall/Pistochini)
 - a. Only Local Community Based Service Providers Eligible
 - VI. Requests for funding:
 - a. Sheriff's Office Edovo Tablet Pilot Project (Action) (Requested Appropriation of \$25,000)(6 months, 40 tablets)
 - i. Currently Unfunded

- b. Restore Police Department MOU Funding (Action) (Requested Appropriation of \$70,000)
 - i. Currently Funded at \$330,000
- VII. Justice Reinvestment Initiative Phase II Project Presentation (Michael Kane and Michael Collins with the Crime and Justice Institute and Amy Murphy of George Mason University)
- VIII. Youth Safety Net Update Presentation (Alissa Sykes, HHSA Child, Youth and Family Branch Director; Lisa Muller, Child Welfare Services; and Andrea Pelochino, Public Defender's Office)

Link: http://my.visme.co/projects/youth-safety-net-update-a0d478

- IX. Strategic Plan Update:
 - a. District Attorney Objective 2d1 (Attachment B):

| 24 Immlement a | 241 Danalan and | Decree ille DA | On seine |
|---------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------------------|----------|
| 2d Implement a | 2d1. Develop and | Responsible: DA | On going |
| coordinated victim | Implement a victim | Discussed at Restitution meeting 10/20/14; | |
| notification system | notification system. | YCSO confirmed that notification of release | |
| by 1/1/2015 | | is being done for Electronic Monitoring | |
| | i. DA's office to | cases. | |
| | coordinate effort | | |
| | (with involvement of | AB109 Victim Advocate assigned to | |
| | Probation and Sheriff | document notification process and to | |
| | departments) to | identify gaps; Advocate will contact DA, | |
| | document notification | Probation, and YCSO supervisors to ask for | |
| | process and identify | feedback. | |
| | gaps that may exist. | | |
| | | 6/8/15 Victim Services Supervisor and | |
| | | Advocate assigned to contact Probation, | |
| | | YCSO, and VINE- link for their victim | |
| | | notification protocols. | |
| | | notification protocols. | |
| | | 7/14/15 | |
| | | Probation and YCSO contacted. Awaiting a | |
| | | reply from Lt. Tina Day. Received | |
| | | information from Deputy Probation Officer | |
| | | II Zach Grounds documenting adult and | |
| | | juvenile departments' victim notification | |
| | | protocols. | |
| | | 8/14/15 Received YCSO Victim | |
| | | Notification Policy F-600 from Lt. Tina | |
| | | • | |
| | | Day | |

- X. Public Comment
- XI. Future and Requested Agenda Items:
- XII. Next Meeting: Scheduled October 12th, 2015 From 1:30-3:30 in the Atrium Training Room
- XIII. Adjournment

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Community Corrections

Partnership Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Probation Department, 137 N. Cottonwood Street, Suite 2401, Woodland CA 95695 or 530-406-4729. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.